From: Stephens, Jesse

To: Stephens, Jesse

Cc: Bcrsd; Perkins, Drew

Subject: RFQ for Financial Advisor

Date: Wednesday, July 9, 2025 10:46:15 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Board of Trustees:

This RFQ is still in preparation and to stagger with some of the other RFQ’s/RFP’s, | will
ask you to consider this item at the August meeting. Since our state appropriation is not
going to happen in this fiscal year we need a little more time to evaluate what are the main
tasks we will be asking them to complete. Presumably, we will continue to discuss
proceeding with a bond issue in the near future.

Jesse Stephens, Facilities Engineering Manager

Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
> 1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201

C:573.239.4025 | 0: 573.443.2774

e: jstephens@bcrsd.com | w: www.bcrsd.com


mailto:jstephens@bcrsd.com
mailto:jstephens@bcrsd.com
mailto:Bcrsd@bcrsd.com
mailto:DPerkins@bcrsd.com

Jesse Stephens, Facilities Engineering Manager
Boone County Regional Sewer District (BCRSD)
1314 N. 7th St., Columbia, MO 65201
C:573.239.4025 | O: 573.443.2774

e: jstephens@bcrsd.com | w: www.bcrsd.com





